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INDIAN AGENT’S OFFICE,

Y Qu'Appelle Agenoy. Ndgeley.

e, e

| ™ YOUR REFLY BEFER TO -

Septenmber
o B448/13 s

A LSO

e M 483373

Sir,-

Referenoe your letters of August 4%, 19185,
No. 360260, and August 21", 1915, No. 360260, re
road diversion Qron@: portion of Pasqua Indian,

Reserve required by Grand Trunk Paocifio Raillway
rﬂf__. RELT
b 1V AFFAIRS Company . In reply 1 beg to say I would value this

| P2 191% land at Twenty Dollars per aore, or a total of
'\ SULVEYS j‘ $32.00 for the 1.60 mores required.

My reason for not closing up this matter
earlier 1is that it has been impossible so far to
get a majority of the Indians together without
taking them from their haying or ocutting orops.

The Indians are spread over Pasqua and NMusocowpetung .

reserves haying.

From your letter of August 31", I take it
that the valunation of this innd is the principal
consideration. I will, therefore, inform the
Indians of the whole matter , at the first ppport-
unity.

If this is not satisfactory, and you will
advise me, I will call a meeting of the Band im-
mediately on your instruotions.

I return blue-print herewith as instruot-
ed.,

I have the honor to Ve,
8ir,

Your obedient Sorvmf.

The Secoretary
Department of Indisn Affaiwe
Ottawa.
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